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VVCC Bank's name to be synonymous with Trust, Efficiency and Security.
To be among the most admired CO-OPERATIVE BANK in our vicinity area.
Business to grow at a Compounded Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of 10%.
Gross NPAs to be reduced to 0.00 -0.50% of net advances.

Lending rates to be brought in parity with the rates of commercial banks.
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To develop new & innovative investment banking services that fulfill the needs of all customers.

>

To be perceived as a preferred banker by depositors, small businessmen and small scale industries.

o
hS

X/
0‘0

To give full customer satisfaction.

X/
0‘0

VVCC Bank will provide digital services to its customers which are specially in high demand

LYV
(6

To emerge as the Model Bank in Co-Operative sector,
providing advanced and most innovative banking products and services
for all our customers, to enhance customer delight, deliver quality services
that contributes to brand strength establish
a competitive advantage and enhances profitability,
thus providing value to the stake holders of the bank. g g

...a dedicated Team VVCC Bank

BANK LIMITED
The Vallabh Vidyanagar Commercial Co-operative Bank Limited
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BANK'S COMPARATIVE FINANCIALS & RATIOS IN BRIEF : 2022-23
dsoll gcolicHs aliRlisla Hifadl 24al 2Rl : R0::-13

(Rs. in Lakhs)

SR.NO PARTICULARS CET 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2023
1 CAPITAL el 199.73 208.04
2 RESERVES et 3984.36 4527.13
3 NET WORTH olecie] 2791.47 3843.86
4 WORKING CAPITALS siAisil gl 31049.99 31477.71
5 PROVISION FOR STANDARD ASSATS 221055 AN M2 I 73.15 83.23
6 TOTAL DEPOSITS gd el 27417.00 26330.00

DECREASE / INCREASE (%) 218l / qeR) (%) 6.81% -3.96%
7 TOTAL ADVANCES s [Briel 12569.24 14050.46
DECREASE / INCREASE (%) €218l / quR) (%) -8.36% 11.78%
8 PRIORITY SECTOR ADVANCES wiepfls &3 feriel 3024.45 *7749.25
% OF TOTAL ADVANCES § [erIQioll s 24.06% 61.21%
9 CREDIT / DEPOSIT RATIO Briel / arel el 45.84% 53.36%
10 | TOTAL INVESTMENTS 50 Asiel 16427.51 13114.03
11 SLR INVESTMENTS 1A 2R AsieN 12402.55 10608.01
% OF TOTAL INVESTMENTS §¢i Asieotl esi 75.50% 80.89%
12 | AVERAGE COST OF FUNDS g5ofl 212021 UscR 4.57% 4.14%
13 | AVERAGE COST OF DEPOSITS y@Noll 212121 UsdR 5.21% 4.73%
14 | AVERAGE YIELD ON ADVANCES [B1eNofl 2R2121 By 9.73% 8.77%
16 | AVERAGE YIELD ON INVESTMENT AsieNofl 242121 Guey 6.85% 7.57%
17 | BUSINESS PER EMPLOYEE s Els [Gisaial 1249.57 1392.42
18 | GROSS NPA AR et 1.2, 70.97 67.08
% OF GROSS ADVANCES A Asdiof|ol (%) 0.56% 0.47%
19 | CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO 31—l djeit 18.29% 19.95%
20 | STAFF COST TO TOTAL INCOME 22ls vl §a dlusal esi 10.21% 9.44%
21 | AVERAGE AGE OF STAFF SR €ls 2Rl G 42 Years 44 Years
22 | COST/REVENUE RATIO wRi / 21198 el 83.46% 72.50%
23 | NET INCOME PER STAFF s4UR €l 2Hids 12.34 25.86
24 | NO OF REGULAR SHARE HOLDERS RACHRIE AUl 15446 15678
NOMINAL SHARE HOLDERS alifletcd ACHRIE AUl 330 496
25 | EARNING PER SHARE 2R €ls suell 197.77 360.52
26 | TERM DEPOSITS / TOTAL DEPOSITS yedl aiel / o el 73.74% 69.21%
27 | INVESTMENT DEP. RESERVE ASICI~ERARI Aot Pl 200.00 290.00
28 | ADVANCE TO DIRECTORS (FDOD) sksedal seal fEriCl 0.29 13.14
29 | HOUSING LOAN 8IGAlP1 cllat 1142.61 1903.05
28 | NPA PROVISION a2, A2 e 793.18 852.43
REQUIRED PROVISION %37 woref 70.97 67.08
EXCESS PROVISION qgiRloll gories 722.21 785.35

* Inclusive of PSLC Certificates equivalent of Rs. 45.00 Crores
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To
The Members
The Vallabh Vidyanagar Commercial Co-Operative Bank Ltd.
Vallabh Vidyanagar.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of THE VALLABH VIDYANAGAR COMMERCIAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD (‘the Bank”),

which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the statement of profit and loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of matter described inthe
Basis for Qualified section of our report, the accompanying financial statements together with the Notes thereon, give the information
required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies), the Gujarat Co-operative Societies Act, 1961, the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the Registrar of co-operative Societies in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2023, and its
profit/loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

Provision for gratuity and accumulated earned leave of employees is not provided for on actuarial basis as required by AS 15 on “Employees
Benefits”. Present fund Value as on 31/03/2023 of Leave Encashmentis Rs. 23,39,870/- and Gratuity is Rs. 1,19,52,566/- Our audit opinion
onthe financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 is also qualified in respect of this matter.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAI. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
ouropinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting Standards issued by ICAIl, and provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to cooperative
societies), the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the National Bank for Agricultural and Rural
Development, the Registrar of cooperative societies, Gujarat, the Gujarat Cooperative Societies Act, 1961 and the Gujarat Co-operative
Societies Rules 1965.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
duetofraudorerror.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
eitherintends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period. We describe these
matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

A. The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss have been drawn up in accordance with the provision of Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 and provision of the Gujarat Co-operative Societies Act, 1961 and Gujarat Co-operative Societies Rules, 1965.
B. Wereportthat:
a) We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose
of ouraudit and have found them to be satisfactory.
b) Inouropinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have been received from the branches/ offices.
c) Thetransactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of the Bank.
d) The Balance sheet, the profit & Loss and Cash flows statement dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the books of account
and the returns.
e) Theaccounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted in
India so far as applicable to banks.
C. Wefurtherreportthat for the year under audit, the Bank has been awarded A’ classification.
FOR SHAH & TALATI CA CHETAN R. SHAH
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (PARTNER)
FRN : 120183W MRN : 032011

UDIN : 23032011BGRMTK5016

Place of Signature: Vallabh Vidyanagar

Date

: 20/05/2023
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The Vallabh Vidyanagar

Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd.

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2023 - dl1.31-3-2033 all A%q] 2243

31-03-2022 LIABILITIES - eiSion denn 8¢ 31-03-2023 31-03-2023
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SHARE CAPITAL iyg]
Authorised Share Capital 218 238l
35,00,000.00 01. (35,000 Shares of Rs.100 each) 35,00,000.00
(31. 200 ol s AY| 34000 <AR)
3,00,00,000.00 02. (3,00,000 Linking Shares of Rs.100 each) 3,00,00,000.00
(31. 200 ol AAs AAdl 300000 IS )
3,35,00,000.00 TOTAL - 214101} 3,35,00,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital ci2uigf &d 8]
21,13,400.00 01. SHARE CAPITAL (20,445-Shares of Rs.100 each) 20,44,500.00
(31. 200 ofl S dI R0,¥¥Y ]R)
1,78,59,600.00 02. SHARE LINKING (1,87,590-Shares of Rs. 100 each) 1,87,59,000.00
(31. 200 oll AAs Al 1,£9,UC0 2MR)
0.00 SHARE APPLICATION FEE (212 2ivlis2ial €]) 0.00
1,99,73,000.00 TOTAL - ARd10il 2,08,03,500.00
RESERVES FUNDS 4sipid] 14 eisia
15,08,01,784.87 RESERVE FUND 2iaiivd ss 16,88,09,378.87
1,55,32,992.10 BUILDING FUND (Gicglat s 1,65,82,510.10
10,91,61,213.00 REVALUATION RESERVE dcjigiat fosef 10,91,61,213.00
3,83,00,913.03 BAD DEBTS FUND vuiici il RiS¥e ARl $s 4,42,25913.03
4,10,17,397.09 SPECIAL BAD DEBTS FUND viRi goid @eli ss 4,10,17,397.09
73,15,737.74 PROVISION FOR STANDARD ASSETS 2eios$ 332210l ssloinef  83,23,007.54
2,00,00,000.00 INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE 2Asi@l 24121 aiid  2,90,00,000.00
38,38,905.36 INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE siel dgieie veiiid — 1,66,80,267.36 43,37,99,686.99
OTHER FUNDS 210¥ cisia
7,77,026.31 STAFF WELFARE FUND 22is dc¢isR $s 9,08,216.31
32,83,717.23 DIVIDEND EQUILISATION FUND sldlses gscllciig32iol ss 32,83,717.23
8,49,699.50 DHARMADA FUND eiiel §s 9,29,889.50
12,60,964.12 SAHKAR PRACHAR FUND 2ies12 MRIIR S 12,41,154.12
18,66,353.97 SHARE HOLDER BENIFIT FUNDzici2i€ Qloflsle s 17,13,492.97
10,53,932.23 MAHOTSAV FUND #&lcaid ss 14,47,501.23
23,75,000.00 SPECIAL PROVISON UNDER 36(1)(viii) 33,90,000.00
202Mud MAsc1—35(1) (vill) 38861 WA RIS
10,00,000.00 CYBER SECURITY FUND 211102 2flsy22] ss 60,00,000.00 1,89,13,971.36
39,84,35,636.55 TOTAL - 2ia19 45,27,13,658.35
41,84,08,636.55 TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD ( C/F ) - 211Nl AI21N de 2l 47,35,17,158.35
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2023 - dl1.31-3-2033 all A%q] 2243

31-03-2022 ASSETS - 21sanidl 31-03-2023 31-03-2023
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
CASH ON HAND &1 Gz Rics
90,48,010.00 CASH ON HAND &2 GuR Ricis 1,17,45,831.00
BALANCES WITH BANKS disixi Rias
STATE CO-OP.BANK/DIST.CENTRAL CO-OP.BANK 22 / i1 21gsi3] 6is
3,50,48,919.68 KDCC CUR A/C V.V.NAGAR W.29.31.21. dls, dgiel [QeliooR 2,04,39,487.68
16,50,582.18 GSCB CUR A/C ABAD 2p.21%.218. Gis, HHeIdiE 8,79,014.86
1,45,13,915.70 GSCB RTGS-NEFT SETTLEMENT A/C 2j.21%.215. ¢is, HHEIdIE 1,22,34,208.94
20,82,239.96 GSCB CTS CLEARING SETTLEMENT A/C 2j5s.21%.216. Gls, AHEIdIE 71,807.81
14,65,135.95 GSCB UPI SETTLEMENT A/C 2j.21%.24&. Gis, 2HEIdIE 19,87,561.49

1,95,12,118.95

NATIONALISE BANK 21lagd dis
SBI CUR A/C ANAND 222 cis 21 uildiHi, H1Rie

2,10,71,630.20

6,98,923.68 BOB CURA/C V.VN. dis 2ilg oRlsl g vildii, gt [QeiiaidrR 4,93,923.68
11,72,507.04 UBI CURR A/C ANAND fotzia cls ig vidiHi, 2A4IRIE 11,72,372.51
5,20,08,319.72 IDBI BANK CUR A/C. 2igsloflzig cls g vlidiHi, decot [QeliooR 5,64,43,030.72
12,81,52,662.86 TOTAL - 21416} 11,47,93,037.89
PRIVATE BANKS viietofl &is)
20,75,257.65 AXIS BANK LTD - CUR A/C 2is:fl ¢is ell. a1d viid, aeder [@QglodlR 13,93,034.81
72,877.71 HDFC BANK LTD - CUR A/C E.PAYMENT 21zisluig2{l cis dl. g—Oioe 14,672.71
43,95,834.34 HDFC BANK LTD - CUR A/C BARODA 2iuslisaf) dis cll. 2ug viig, asiez! 4,58,581.29
6,96,690.45 HDFC BANK LTD - CUR A/C ANAND 21usligz{l 6is cfl. au1g viid, 21eie  24,44,769.23
2,19,699.75 HDFC BANK LTD - CUR A/C MUMBAI ixislaig2il cis dl. uig vild, g 26,308.94
19,43,721.76 YES BANK LTD. IMPS Settlement A/C uzi dis dl. 21igandli deadoeuig  23,31,090.97
1,28,337.00 THE KALUPUR COMM CO-OP BANK LTD €0l sigyz s1. sl.24l. dis @1 62,038.00
95,32,418.66 TOTAL- 2160 67,30,495.95
2,00,00,000.00 MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE 25 3ed 214 Sid viid 0.00
INVESTMENT IN SHARES fi331i Aisiei
CO-OPERATIVE BANKS 218si?) cisl
25,000.00 KDCC BANK LTD.SHARE uisi el 3.21.0is cfl 25,000.00
5,000.00 GSC BANK LTD.SHARE-AHMEDABAD 2y 215 216. cls dl — 2pieidie 5,000.00
30,000.00 TOTAL 30,000.00
16,67,63,091.52 TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD ( C/F ) - 2aI0l AHRIN def 21l 13,32,99,364.84
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2023 - dl1.31-3-2033 all A%q] 2243

31-03-2022 LIABILITIES - eisia aen 84 31-03-2023 31-03-2023
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
41,84,08,636.55 TOTAL BROUGHT FORWARD ( B/F ) - 2i¢161l 4RI @<l 47,35,17,158.35
DEPOSITS - aruei
CURRENT DEPOSIT - g &rveil
12,62,80,259.52 INDIVIDUALS cafserql 12,83,87,115.37
94,66,932.25 OTHER SOCIETIES =igsI?] 2i2eiA) 2,30,58,669.81
13,57,47,191.77 TOTAL - 2iRdIcl 15,14,45,785.18
SAVINGS DEPOSIT - ciud anyeil
58,43,44,918.06 INDIVIDUALS caifserA) 65,91,13,792.40
0.00 OTHER SOCIETIES 2ies1? 2i2@iRA) 0.00
58,43,44,918.06 TOTAL - 2iRdIcl 65,91,13,792.40
FIXED DEPOSIT - yedl arvel
1,98,43,69,762.00 INDIVIDUALS caifsera) 1,82,24,05,926.00
3,72,38,446.00 OTHER SOCIETIES 2i&sid 2i2@iRA) 0.00
2,02,16,08,208.00 TOTAL - 2iRdI0ll 1,82,24,05,926.00
2,74,17,00,317.83 TOTAL DEPOSIT - sc &veil 2,63,29,65,503.58
BORROWINGS - s2%
0.00 RESERVE BANK OF INDIA {4 cis s gos)i 0.00
0.00 OTHER BANKS 24031 dis 3,58,52,547.00
0.00 OTHER INSTITUTIONS AND AGENCIES/REPO 1,99,88,893.84
oY A1 Vil VoAl
0.00 TOTAL - 14101l 5,58,41,440.84
18,88,000.00 BILLS FOR COLLECTION cflcai sl2 sasgla 0.00
0.00 INTER-OFFICE ADJUSTMENTS (NET) gfoce—ildl21 2eseeNozal (al2) 0.00
15,10,76,326.13 OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE 3ediclIdl caiey ot 14,91,86,297.13

3,31,30,73,280.51

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD ( CIF ) - 2iRd10ll A1 def 2141

3,31,15,10,399.90
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2023 - cil.31-3-3033 ail %] 2133

31-03-2022 ASSETS - 21s13d] 31-03-2023 31-03-2023
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
16,67,63,091.52 TOTAL BROUGHT FORWARD ( B/F ) - ARG A2 HIcR| 13,32,99,364.84

2,12,05,163.05
8,28,76,776.26
4,65,90,000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,92,60,053.96
1,00,01,000.00
3,00,27,000.00
10,12,82,500.00
5,08,05,000.00
5,23,73,750.00
10,00,70,000.00
5,11,80,000.00
5,04,05,000.00
9,87,60,000.00
5,01,20,000.00
2,25,62,256.00
9,86,40,000.00
2,05,92,059.00
4,99,93,750.00
2,00,30,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,86,71,850.00
4,81,14,100.00
4,89,73,050.00
4,89,45,650.00
4,87,76,050.00

1,24,02,55,008.27

3,56,48,250.00

21,02,000.00
2,02,15,725.00
5,79,65,975.00

SLR INVESTMENTS
HELD TO MATURITY
G.0.l. 07.40% 2035 29.2A01.241¢f 00.50% 203U

G.0.l. 08.33% 2036 .12 0¢.33% 035

KA SDL 07.14% 2029 3 234.2421.9). ¢l 06.9¥% 201¢€

G.0.l. 05.63% 2026 .12/ 0U.§3% 0I5

G.0.1. 05.74% 2026 .20 241¢f 0U.9¥% 05

G.0.1. 06.79% 2029 29.241.211¢f 05.96% 0
AVAILABLE FOR SALE - die1 5i2 2vid

G.0.l. 06.83% 2039 =.241.241¢f 05.¢3% 03¢

GJ.S.D.L. 09.65% 2023 2.2421.9). 3¢t 0€.5U% 03

GJ.S.D.L. 08.05% 2025 =).2321.9].99d 0£.0u% 0’4

G.0.l. 06.79% 2029 CBLO =.21.211¢f 05.9¢% 202¢ AlcAAcA

MP.S.D.L. 07.38% 2026 ). 2321.9). 4 09.3¢% 015

G.0.1. 06.97% 2026 29 .2il.21¢ 05.¢9% 0’5

G.0.1. 06.19% GS 2034 =.2i1.211¢f 05.9€% YA 03¥

MAHARASHTRA SDL 07.83% 2030 3eRrg 24sRAd 09.¢3% 030
MAHARASHTRA SDL 07.10% 2032 Hgl2itg A4SIAA 09.90% 03:

G.0.1. 06.22% 2035 2).210.211¢ 05.23% 034

7.04% TELANGANA SDL 2032 9.0¥% ddololl 2uslAd 03
7.14% TELANGANA SDL v.a¥% dcivlell A2AsIAd

5.74% GS 2026 u.9x% A 0’5

7.01% MAHARASHTRA SDL 2032 9.09% &Rl RAASIAA 032

5.63% GOI 2026 u.53% .. 211¢f 0’5
7.26% HARYANA SDL 2032 v.25% gliel AislAd 2031

7.83% WEST BENGAL SDL 2032 v.¢3% d2e Golid dR4SIR¢ 2031

7.67 % KERALA SGS 2034 1©.50% %2cl 143|311 R03%

7.46 % MADHYA PRADESH SGS 2032 1©.¥5% H.ME1 A4S 203
7.68 % UTTAR PRADESH SGS 2032 v.5¢% G.1g21 AAASI314 R03R

T-BILLS
364 DAY T-BILL 30.06.2022 35% fEuzi &1-ofld 30.05.20R2

364 DAY T-BILL 02.11.2022 3s% [Ea>q &-clld 02.99.2012
182 DAY T-BILL 08.09.2022 a¢a [k &-clld 0¢.0¢.011
182 DAY T-BILL 15.09.2022 ac¢= [Eut &-ofld au.0¢.2022
364 DAY T-BILL 20.10.2022 35% [tu2i d-ofld 20.90.2011

SLR INVESTMENTS TOTAL §ci AANAAIR AsIeil

NON SLR INVESTMENTS dllai-3210c>11R Asiel

AVAILABLE FOR SALE
PFC BOND 0% 2022 uici sigfotiot SIURRIsl ¢lloS 0% 0’

HELD TO MATURITY

HUDCO TAX FREE BOND 2015-16 gssl 22i ¢l oflos 20au-as

REC BOND 7.09% 2022 211262/l 6los ©.0¢% 2021

TOTAL - NON SLR INVESTMENT ailal AA4Ad4IR Asiel

2,11,12,458.20

0.00
4,65,90,000.00
4,93,20,000.00
9,84,40,000.00
9,99,00,000.00

3,92,60,053.96
1,00,01,000.00
3,00,27,000.00
0.00
5,08,05,000.00
5,23,73,750.00
10,00,70,000.00
5,11,80,000.00
5,04,05,000.00
9,87,60,000.00
5,01,20,000.00
2,25,62,256.00
0.00
2,05,92,059.00
0.00
2,00,30,000.00
2,00,28,000.00
4,32,61,620.00
3,68,72,996.00
5,00,90,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

21,02,000.00
0.00

1,06,08,01,193.16

21,02,000.00

1,46,49,84,074.79

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD ( C/F ) - 2124191l 1210 e 212

1,19,62,02,558.00
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2023 - cil.31-3-3033 ail %] 2133

31-03-2022 LIABILITIES - cisiol cei1 8¢ 31-03-2023 31-03-2023
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
3,31,30,73,280.51 TOTAL BROUGHT FORWARD ( BIF ) - 24dIll AA12I< dicll 3,31,15,10,399.90
OTHER LIABILITIES 2103 <iicigidA)
2,29,988.00 UNPAID DIVIDEND aiel 3jsudd slellses 1,34,297.00
3,82,399.00 UNPAID GRATUITY oigl ysaidd Jxyeld] 3,82,399.00
13,06,222.00 LEAVE SALARY PAYABLE ysddiiist 290 Uil 2,37,168.00
21,04,989.00 INTEREST PAYABLE ON DEPOSITS @iuer Gu ysgaruni ey 16,28,696.00
0.00 AT PAR CHEQUE ISSUED (AXIS BANK) 8,69,761.00
13,07,574.36 PAY ORDER ISSUED 0 2152 €ys 38,89,562.00
10,00,885.00 T.D.S. DEDUCTION &llz¥21 suid 13,06,236.00
25,00,000.00 PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX glosy 221 ofl saraigl Ysadiuii 20,00,000.00
3,06,821.00 STAFF PROVIDENT FUND zais Wicllsoz ss 2,66,108.00
32,11,991.00 SUNDRY CREDITORS @y Aeieid) 53,38,376.00
5,400.00 SGST PAYABLE 121923212) Uaid 10,855.00
5,400.00 CGST PAYABLE 2fl223212) Uaioid 10,855.00
1,14,932.62 BILLS PAYABLE ysadiuis deier) 1,93,180.03
27,70,108.10 PROVISION FOR SHABHASAD GIFT 2iciiie dle izl ssioiaiief 1,93,655.30
1,28,019.31 E-COM / POS ACQUIRE TRANSACTION &~ /212421 3,82,777.69
7,18,846.07 UPI OUTWARD TRANSACTION 2jul1¢f glosslod 16,37,067.10
1,54,800.00 ATM ISSUER TRANSACTION 2321234 glos3sRlat 4,46,400.00
0.00 NPCI GST PAYABLE oiUl2fl1ef 2g¥212) Vo 0.00
0.00 IMPS OUTWARD TRANSACTION 11431 241629$ zlo3siel  6,80,990.00
1,62,48,375.46 TOTAL - 244100 1,96,08,383.12
3,95,00,000.00 BALANCE IN PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT cisi gjs2ilot uiicliall cii] 7,50,00,000.00

3,36,88,21,655.97

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD ( C/F ) - 2124161l 4413101 G 211

3,40,61,18,783.02

4 N

YIRIER] Hi2 A2Icuall ¥182Id

dsell €35 YrdRIERIA FRIIddig] 3 o 091¢-1E HIE Bog ABRal oIF2Hi ¥BAd YAl 4%l dIFv 01/0%/209€ U] Slguel AesIF] Asoll
YMRIERTS il AMIRE 812 Fall 8121 dA1ol c2ll¥oll 2ilds dIfs 31. ¥0,000/- (i3 301 AIElA 6912 Y1) Vial 46 alPKS] 31. 40,000/ - (i3
31 UAIRA &R YRI) M2 3de ag 62 d o1 UrdRIERIall @iy Higll oflAell 2Rdlal 2H1ellol TDS suUId S2a13i 24141,

1. UIYRIER UlaisIS 11 &2 ) 20% oll €3 TDS SUld &S], A1 0.00% ol €2 TDS SUId 2.

2. FUNRIERIE gai dIfdis 2iids 5232 Ui Ad] of &1 ddl ArURIERIA TDS o1d] s1udi ofl 2fuell i1yl Hi2 §13 1U- (Fofl G342 50 ief] 2H1¢d)
8) A1l ST WU-21 (Foll G312 50 A 3 A dgy B) UlaisISell aisd A1 cisHi AR Y SAYUI 282,

3. AA1NARI0l 2i1g Ule2d (AOP) / 222 / allal Yigle iI5TaligfB2Uel / (21 2A1241242] ofl calivART A1 AYRIER] S AU-29 A1 UlaiSIS 241U
AUYdI Posuel 2i1g1R1 Hiell TAX-EXEMPTION (321 41€]) of waieiuat Aadlal defl oise 2% 522 i @livyef] 241as U2 TDS s1ud i oidl 241,

¥. % Yedl el wAR-Higellell ol 812 24al dd] ryeilell <Al U TDS siudiel &dl 81 Al dai QA3 242Ml2al aiell (Ridi 141 3idl) of
YlaIsIS 25 54 S dl ©.u0% ofl €2 TDS Suld &S], o8I 0% ol €2 TDS suld 2. A[Rall 4l (Rdl/2id) ol 2H14s A s
(TAXABLE) oll &l 812 dil dil TDS suld olgl 5241 i §13 1u-29 A s,

U. 3.4,00,000/- ¢flell @ruel e (Aruel dlaiilvvol) 8501 4Rd 8.
\C 4
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2023 - cil.31-3-3033 ail %] 2133

31-03-2022 ASSETS - 21sa1dl 31-03-2023 31-03-2023
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
1,46,49,84,074.79 TOTAL BROUGHT FORWARD ( BIF ) - 24101l 4121 dicall 1,19,62,02,558.00
FIXED DEPOSITS WITH OTHER BANKS 2102 A81 uidl ciiell 3 amvei
PRIVATE & CO-OP. BANKS viloiol i 218s1dl aisi
6,95,00,000.00 HDFC BANK LTD 21uiglis] ¢is dl. 6,95,00,000.00
3,00,00,000.00 GUJ STATE CO-OP BANK LTD ojx.21%.245. ¢is . 3,00,00,000.00
2,20,00,000.00 K.D. C. C. BANK LTD wis| s ».21.61s e, 20,00,000.00
2,00,00,000.00 THE KALUPUR COMM CO-OP BANK FDR 0.00
¢l sigy? s, 5120, dls g
4,70,00,000.00 YES BANK LTD 221 cis dl. 2,10,00,000.00
6,50,00,000.00 ICICI BANK LTD 21igflA1elfl1ef cis dl. 5,00,00,000.00
2,00,00,000.00 FEDERAL BANK LTD $szd dis d. 5,00,00,000.00
3,00,00,000.00 IDFC FIRST BANK FDR =1igfsl1g2{] cis 2sS)i1R 2,50,00,000.00
NATIONALISED BANKS - 21¥lisdl i)
4,10,00,000.00 IDBI BANK 2tig/Sleflief cis 10,00,000.00
34,45,00,000.00 TOTAL - BANK DEPOSIT - §d oIs &l 24,85,00,000.00
LOAN AND ADVANCES dilal 24al (@101
31,72,10,038.87 (i) Short-term loans, cash credits, 30,33,52,102.59
overdrafts and bills discounted Of which secured against:
28] Heddll dlat, 10N, Rgse, old [52s81602s
2,90,81,617.15 a) Government and other approved securities 2,85,66,330.87

28,81,28,421.72

50,94,901.29
50,03,171.34

5,92,01,532.64
3,81,80,075.46
2,10,21,457.18

11,06,934.78
6,29,814.83

88,05,12,675.62
31,02,570.80
87,74,10,104.82

39,06,851.72
14,63,988.00

1,25,69,24,247.13

11,54,62,141.52

6,64,059.60
25,84,148.87

60,298.70
26,34,394.54

1) 212813 3 Hiod glat2ldatl dlRiel 241N

b) Other tan%ible securities @
of) 2o 4idlAs eHleddall dlRRl A4M

Of the advances, amount overdue d Us] 3edlAd [Eiel

Considered bad and doubtful of recovery
a s viRiel 2ial 2IsHe ERIRN

(ii) Medium-term loans Of which secured against:
HeAH HeEd ofl ol 2l [ERIeN

a) Government and other approved securities
) 2813 3 o wlataldloll diel 243

b) Other tan%ible securities @
o) Ao drRdlAs wpllodall dRel A4

Of the amount overdue a s yedfad) [Eriel

Considered bad and doubtful of recovery
a U] viRiol al e [ERIRN

(iii) Long-term loans Of which secured against:
diofl Hed ofl Alat cen friel

a) Government and other approved securities
) 2R8I 3 Hiod alodlIRlell dRRI AR

b) Other tangible securities @
ol) e didlds wHlaloll diRRI 241

Of the advances, amount overdue d 3] 3ealddl fErRiel

Considered bad and doubtful of recovery
A 0s) vRiol ial e BRIRN

TOTAL LOAN AND ADVANCE - §d (&Il

OTHER ASSETS 102 Ricsdl

FIXED ASSETS - PREMISES 2&ia2 Resdl
LAND & BUILDING guRd %3lal 4/8d

OTHER FIXED ASSETS 102 22192 Rlesd)

SAFE DEPOSIT VAULT s shiixdle dice

FURNITURE & FIXTURES (DEAD STOCK)
sloi=42 2ial dls (3s 22s)

ROOF TOP SOLAR POWER SYSTEM 35 2lu 201a2 uigz ey
OTHER ASSETS 21021 Ricsal

27,47,85,771.72

48,04,096.48
46,14,492.38

3,63,79,418.05
1,37,50,446.32

5,92,703.36
8,85,857.83

11,04,940.00

1,05,04,58,866.20

57,07,666.70
1,20,74,945.53

11,52,91,102.52

5,64,450.60
23,45,299.09

36,179.70
35,38,590.94

5,01,29,864.37

1,05,15,63,806.20

1,40,50,45,773.16

12,17,75,622.85

3,06,64,08,321.92

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD ( C/F ) 212410l AIRI0 dgf 21l

2,84,97,48,331.16
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2022 - d1.39-3-2031 dll A%q] 212dYy

31-03-2022 LIABILITIES - cisie a1 &84 31-03-2023 31-03-2023
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
3,36,88,21,655.97 TOTAL BROUGHT FORWARD ( BIF ) - AAIA] AIRIAN dIC | 3,40,61,18,783.02

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 211523ls / 2icidla iR

12,69,129.00 BANK GUARANTEES dis 3132 11,12,793.00
94,55,146.36 DEAF PAYABLE AS PER CONTRA (CUSTOMERS) 1,02,02,639.71
Slogl (AES]) Yol GigAA YSAUUY|
0.00 OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE 0.00
NRSY U1 HollHdl
1,07,24,275.36 1,13,15,432.71
3,37,95,45,931.33 GRAND TOTAL g @ a0l 3,41,74,34,215.73
2] 21208011 %Y. ved 2l epieng dl. 21212 2] (a3pe1e AR, U2d 2118 Aes ddid] ad
ANl Noloyol [53s2R Y1 Aol 18§ AsIGozo
FRN: 120183W
CA %go€ Hal. U2d 2l dl. AR, A1
Rz NaloYol [Sese2 2.2,
A2, Adal AR, G
Partner

Membership No. 032011
UDIN : 23032011BGRMTK5016

Date :20/05/2023
Place: Vallabh Vidyanagar
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2023 - cil.31-3-3033 ail %] 2133

31-03-2022  ASSETS - 2&sanidl 31-03-2023 31-03-2023
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
3,06,64,08,321.92 TOTAL BROUGHT FORWARD ( BIF ) - 2Rl 161] 41211 dI<| 2,84,97,48,331.16
STATIONERY & STAMPS 222101?] 2ial 22321
2,08,793.00 STATIONERY STOCK 222i0i?] 2215 1,77,309.00
4,36,319.00 STOCK OF STAMPS FOR SALE a1 #izotl 223Ul 2215 5,89,963.00 7,67,272.00
MISCELLENIOUS w=3j3zei ficsdl
15,00,000.00 DEPOSIT WITH CLEARING CORP. OF INDIA 15,00,000.00
2MARugAd 21190 [Sulble
5,000.00 LOCKER DEPOSIT KDCC BANK disz guléle - 3glRil cis 5,000.00
1,500.00 TELECOM DEPOSITAIC. 2dlisiot Shiiéle 1,500.00
2,27,295.99 BBPS BALANCE cflcfilzii cidio? 3,40,495.95
9,904.90 DEAF CLAIM RECEIVABLE »aaim eial 12,85,826.87
2,43,500.00 FESTIVAL ADVANCE %22lad Asdio 1,73,750.00
10,89,420.00 ADVANCE PAYMENTS TO SUPPLIERS isdio?i Udloe 24iciiii 6,18,517.00
2,14,600.00 ATM ACQUIRE TRANSACTION 21214 2lo3sglol 4,79,200.00
0.00 IT REFUND RECEIVABLE (AY.2018-19) 6,10,330.00
A1) Rgs HOUuE (AURIR0C—E)
31,66,407.18 IMPS INWARD TRANSACTION 2u1g2 131 eold$ glosdselol 31,26,787.95
0.00 TDS RECEIVABLE ON FIXED DEPOSITS 7,992.00
(s Bise Uz gl Ui
0.00 4.75 MSE REFINANCE FUND (FY-2020-21) 6,65,12,000.00
¥.9U MRS RSIallod S5 (oISl ay 20:0-39)
0.00 2.75 MSE REFINANCE FUND (FY-2021-22) 19,09,89,500.00
2.9U AHARAY RsIgfollod §5 (alllis AN R01-1R)
7,02,389.95 UPI INWARD TRANSACTION aulziief goia$ 2lo3sol 13,03,425.11 26,69,54,324.88
12,92,10,173.25 TOTAL - 214100 38,94,97,219.73
18,88,000.00 BILLS FOR COLLECTION eoflcai iz sdsgiel 0.00
0.00 INTER-OFFICE ADJUSTMENTS (NET) gfo2? 2016121 RAsyeNoe (al2) 1,884.00
INTEREST RECEIVABLE »adiui ey
15,10,76,326.13 INTEREST RECEIVABLE-ADVANCES @Riel u2 sadiui caiey 14,91,86,297.13

1,66,02,577.67

INTEREST RECEIVABLE-INVESTMENTS isiel u 3agiuis ciies

a. INTEREST RECEIVABLE ON G.O.l.
1) .28, of HOAIID 1y

1,28,55,479.00

20,39,695.00 b. INTEREST RECEIVABLE ON FDR 19,43,448.00
o) el U HOdI 1%
0.00 c. SUNDRY DEBTORS s) fQfQu gaiei 2,400.00
16,96,18,598.80 TOTAL - 2rRaicn 1,48,01,327.00
SGST/CGST/ICST RECEIVABLE 2129212121 /21931218l / 218829 4248] Al deic
7,01,926.00 SGST RECEIVABLE 221294212) A201dcic 11,68,699.00
9,91,147.00 CGST RECEIVABLE 2N%p3212) 2201901¢ 14,57,910.00
0.00 IGST RECEIVABLE 211gf923212) #201d0ic 2,55,761.00
44,00 SGST TDS 221248) 2l 110.00
44,00 CGST TDS 2{log231212) 1A 110.00
3,401.00 IGST TDS 21igfagi12) sl 1,134.00
16,96,562.00 TOTAL - 2aic 28,83,724.00
3,36,88,21,655.97 GRAND TOTAL - gdi 2Rd10il 3,40,61,18,783.02
CONTINGENT ASSETS 21isRiis izs41ud]
12,69,129.00 BANK GUARANTEES dis 33¢) 1112793.00
94,55,146.36 DEAF RECEIBABLE AS PER CONTRA (RBI) 10202639.71

1,07,24,275.36

Slogl (AARG{lAHIE) H¥ol oidA Ml

1,13,15,432.71

3,37,95,45,931.33

GRAND TOTAL sd a1

3,41,74,34,215.73
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PROFIT & LOSS AS ON 31-03-2022 - di1.31-3-2033 ol A%d] oi§| o|SRilol Viig]

31-03-2022 EXPENSES - wid 31-03-2023
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
14,20,31,902.42 INT. PAID CUSTOMER DEPOSIT - @inyel uz Jsdd i 12,84,73,733.28
0.00 INT. PAID ON BORROWING - s2% Uz ysdd caily 7,790.00
0.00 DIRECTORS FEES AND EXPENSES - sl3sez €] 2ial v 0.00
47,16,448.59 RENT, TAXES, LIGHTING AND INSURANCE- eiig, a1, Riafl i oflsil 58,11,797.60
4,43,243.02 PRINTING, STATIONERY AND ADVERTISEMENT - RioZlo1, 2221013 @il *1gid 7,03,767.24
26,43,209.19 REPAIRS,MAINTENANCE AND DEPRECIATION - &i112) 10} 31 33,58,990.44
3,37,000.00 AUDITOR'S FEES & EXP - 20822 9] »ial v . 3,75,000.00
1,23,500.00 LEGAL FEE EXPENSES - claidt widi 44,000.00
5,33,531.63 POSTAGE, TELEGRAM & TELEPHONE - zuic dei 2dSlat 4,97,737.31
2,43,70,250.00 SALARY & WAGES - s¥2113] uaiR 21al ci22 2,58,21,304.00
0.00 PSLC EXPENSE - Uli2rAcRll uid 5,95,000.00
1,44,51,202.21 OTHER EXPENSES - 10 Ui 74,67,876.25
18,96,50,287.06 TOTAL - 24191 17,31,56,996.12
PROVISIONS - «da1d1gfi

4,55,192.83 PROVISION FOR STANDARD ASSETS - 22ios$ 2131221 Hi2 seidief 13,07,269.80
75,00,000.00 INCOME TAX - 2iids Q2] 85,00,000.00
0.00 INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE 90,00,000.00

AsleHi BdR—UsIA HIZ s
7,00,000.00 SPECIAL PROVISION UNDER 36(1)(viii)35 (=) (viii) 850 v exloidief 7,15,000.00
10,00,000.00 CYBER SECURITY FUND 50,00,000.00
96,55,192.83 TOTAL PROVISIONS 2,45,22,269.80
19,93,05,479.89 TOTAL - 214101 19,76,79,265.92
3,95,00,000.00 NET PROFIT 7,50,00,000.00
23,88,05,479.89 GRAND TOTAL §d 4Rdi0 27,26,79,265.92

2] 21208011 %Y. ved 2l epieng dl. 21212 2] (a3pe1e AR, U2d 2118 Aes ddid] ad
DERE Nalogol [S3se2 digfy A YIES VisIBo2oeA
FRN: 120183W
CA %go€ Hal. U2d 2l dl. AR, A1
Rz NaloYol [Sese2 2.2,
A2, Adal AR, G
Partner

Membership No. 032011
UDIN : 23032011BGRMTK5016

Date :20/05/2023
Place: Vallabh Vidyanagar
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PROFIT & LOSS AS ON 31-03-2023 - di1.31-3-2033 ol A%0] oi§| o|SRilol Viig]

31-03-2022 INCOME - 2¢14ds 31-03-2023

Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
INTEREST RECEIVED - 3did <1

12,30,84,630.87 INTEREST RECEIVED LOAN AND ADVANCES 11,24,47,780.72

1,74,81,359.00

BR1eN of HA Iy

INTEREST RECEIVED FROM FIXED DEPOSITS
g5 shUI%e of HAd a1y

1,49,37,226.00

6,52,95,605.92 INTEREST RECEIVED ON GOVT. SECURITIES 8,36,76,555.48
242871 Hlotofld) of HAE iy
43,07,858.49 INTEREST RECEIVED ON CALL MONEY/REPO 39,12,630.78
S Hofl of HAd Iy
21,01,69,454.28 TOTAL- 241N 21,49,74,192.98
COMMISSION,EXCHANGE & BROKERAGE s[2Idl, 42Id 2idl edlid]
1,72,503.21 COMMISION / PMJBY-PMSBY COMMISSION 3,06,160.35
sMial / JIRAHSldRI-JlRANR 1R sMRI
10,000.00 COMMISSION ON STAMP FRANKING 95,000.00
223 $o8ldl of HAA SRl
0.00 AGSY COMMISSION 0.00
AlcH(o1012 2 RId A&l Alwil U2 HAE SHof
1,82,503.21 TOTAL - 2424191 4,01,160.35
PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENT/ASSETS RIsI@l / 21814d dAIRI URell oS
18,77,700.00 PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENT 41,91,443.74
AsiRlall QAR ol ois) / SUled el
0.00 PFC 0% DDB PROFIT ON MATURITY 5,13,51,750.00
uRusddl U2 Ul 0% glgloll ais)
18,77,700.00 TOTAL - 22410 5,55,43,193.74
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
187.00 SHARE TRANSFER FEE Q12 2losR g 321.00
8,52,968.00 LOCKER RENT dls? GII§ 6,38,167.00
9,220.00 MISCELLENIOUS INCOME WR22RI AI4S 25,979.19
3,000.00 SHARE DIVI. -GUJ. STATE CO-OP. BANK 3,000.00
2 dldises — Aol
2294745  AIC MAINTENANCE CHARGES viidll ssicng@fl v} 32,100.86
1,82,73,936.44 PROVISION NO LONGER REQUIRED 0.0
5,33,803.51 ATM /IMPS / POS / UPI CHARGE ?Hé]?ﬂ?-l/hﬂ%ﬂ%ﬂe-l/glﬂ%ﬂl&! BILSEY 4,50,820.80
0.00 IT REFUND RECEIVED AY-2022-23 (31-03-2022) 6,10,330.00
68,79,760.00 MADHAVPURA MARC CO-OR BANK LTD FDR WRITEOFF 0.00
HIgYR HEc2Igd S-S [a., AHEIdIE
2,65,75,822.40 TOTAL - 24dIa 17,60,718.85
23,88,05,479.89 GRAND TOTAL §d BRG] 27,26,79,265.92
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FORMA

/ BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2023

(Rs.in Thousands)

: As on 31-3-2023 As on 31-3-2022
Particulars .
(Current year) (Previous year)

Capital and Liabilities

Capital 1 20,803.50 19,973.00
Reserves and Surplus 2 5,27,713.66 4,37,935.64
Deposits 3 26,32,965.50 2741700.32
Borrowings 4 55,841.44 -
Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 1,68,794.68 1,67,324.70
34,06,118.78 33,66,933.66
Assets
Cash and Balance with Reserve Bank of India 6 11,745.83 9,048.01
Balance with Banks and money at call and 7 3,70,023.53 5,02,185.08
short notice
Investments 8 10,62,933.19 12,98,250.98
Advances 9 14,05,045.77 12,56,924.25
Fixed Assets 10 1,21,775.62 1,21,405.04
Other Assets 11 4,34,594.84 1,79,120.29

34,06,118.78 33,66,933.66

Contingent Liabilities 12 11,315.43 12,612.28

Bills for Collection - -

SHRIASHOKBHAI G PATEL SHRI BHURABHAI V AYAR SHRI NIKESHBHAI R PATEL FOR SHAH & TALATI
CHAIRMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR VICE CHAIRMAN CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.RN.-120183W
CACHETAN R SHAH
CAMUKUND N PATEL SHRI'V R SHAJI M mR—-I-QGIaEZ%H
JOINT MANAGING DIRECTOR CEO vy

UDIN :23032011BGRMTK5016

PLACE : VALLABH VIDYANAGAR
DATE : 20/05/2023
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FORM B

/ PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AS ON 31-03-2023

(Rs.in Thousands)

As on 31-3-2023 As on 31-3-2022
Particulars Schedule .
(Current year) (Previous year)

INCOMES

Interest earned 13 2,14,97419 2,10,169.45
Other Income 55,081.12 28,636.02
EXPENDITURE

Interest expended 15 1,28,481.52 1,42,031.90
Operating expenses 16 42,051.51 47,618.38
Provision and contingencies 17 24,522.27 9,655.19

ll.  Profit/Loss
Net Profit/Loss(-) for the year. 75,000.00 39,500.00

Profit/Loss (-) brought forward

GRAND TOTAL

IV. Appropriations.

Statutory Reserves 37,500.00 15,800.00
Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 20,600.00 -
Other Reserves. 3,300.00 15,465.16
Bad Debt Fund. 11,250.00 5,925.00
Proposed dividend + Education Cess. 2,350.00 2,309.84
Total: 75,000.00 39,500.00
SHRIASHOKBHAI G PATEL SHRI BHURABHAI' V AYAR SHRI NIKESHBHAI R PATEL FOR SHAH & TALATI
CHAIRMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR VICE CHAIRMAN CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FR.N. - 120183W
A

UDIN :23032011BGRMTK5016

PLACE : VALLABH VIDYANAGAR
DATE : 20/05/2023
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SCHEDULE - 1

/  cAPTAL
(Rs.in Thousands)

: As on 31-3- 2023 | As on 31-3-2022
InR
Ralich e (In Rupees) (Current Year) (Previous year)

Authorised Cpital

(335000 Shares of Rs.100.00 each) 3,35,00,000 33,500.00 33,500.00
Issued Capital

(208035 Shares of Rs.100.00 each) 2,08,03,500

Subscribed Capital

(208035 Shares of Rs.100.00 each) 2,08,03,500

Called up Capital

(208035 Shares of Rs.100.00 each) 2,08,03,500 20,803.50 19,973.00
Less: Calls unpaid 0

Add. :Forfeited Shares 0

“AUryell as, didlxAlAl ds”
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SCHEDULE - 2

/ RESERVES AND SURPLUS (Rs.in Thousands)

As on 31-3-2023 As on 31-3-2022
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

Statutory Reserve 1,68,809.37 1,50,801.78
Opening Balance 1,50,801.78 1,27,686.40
Additions during the year 18,007.59 23,115.38

Deductions during the year

Il Capital Reserves : (Total of atog) 2,64,990.31 2,35,167.16
Bulding Fund (@) 16,582.51 15,532.99
Opening Balance 15,532.99 14,916.85
Additions during the year 1,049.52 616.14
Deductions during the year - -
Revaluation Reserve (b) 1,09,161.21 1,09,161.21
Opening Balance 1,09,161.21 1,09,161.21
Additions during the year
Deductions during the year - -
Bad Debt Reserve Fund (c) 44,225.91 38,300.91
Opening Balance 38,300.91 33,950.91
Additions during the year 5,925.00 4,350.00
Deductions during the year - -
Special Bad Debts Fund (d) 41,017.40 41,017.40
Opening Balance 41,017.40 41,017.40
Additions during the year
Deductions during the year - -
Provision for Standard Assets. (e) 8,323.01 7,315.74
Opening Balance 7,315.74 6,860.54
Additions during the year 1,007.27 455.19
Deductions during the year - -
Investment Depreciation Reserve (f) 29,000.00 20,000.00
Opening Balance 20,000.00 38,273.94
Additions during the year 9,000.00 -
Deductions during the year - 18,273.94
Investment Fluctuation Reserve (9) 16,680.27 3,838.91
Opening Balance 3,838.91 3,838.91
Additions during the year 12,841.36

Deductions during the year

Il Share Premium
Opening Balance
Additions during the year
Deductions during the year
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(Rs.in Thousands)

Particul As on 31-3-2023 As on 31-3-2022
articutars (Current Year) (Previous Year)

IV Revenue and Other Reserves : (Totalofatoh) (a) 18,913.97 12,466.69
Staff Welfare Fund 908.22 777.03
Opening Balance 777.03 715.74
Additions during the year 131.19 77.02
Deductions during the year - 15.73
Dividend Equalisation Fund (b) 3,283.72 3,283.72
Opening Balance 3,283.72 3,283.72
Additions during the year
Deductions during the year - -
Dharmada Fund (c) 929.89 849.70
Opening Balance 849.70 872.68
Additions during the year 131.19 77.02
Deductions during the year 51.00 100.00
Sahakar Prachar Fund (d) 1,241.15 1,260.96
Opening Balance 1,260.96 1,183.95
Additions during the year 131.19 77.02
Deductions during the year 151.00 -
Share Holder Benefit Fund (e) 1,713.49 1,866.35
Opening Balance 1,866.35 1,404.25
Additions during the year 787.14 462.11
Deductions during the year 940.00 -
Mahotsav Fund (f) 1,447.50 1,053.93
Opening Balance 1,053.93 822.88
Additions during the year 393.57 231.05
Deductions during the year - -
Special Provision Under 36(1)(Viii) (9) 3,390.00 2,375.00
Opening Balance 2,375.00 1,675.00
Additions during the year 1,015.00 700.00
Deductions during the year - -
Cyber Security Fund (h) 6,000.00 1,000.00
Opening Balance 1,000.00 -
Additions during the year 5,000.00 1,000.00
Deductions during the year - -

V  Balance in Profit and Loss Account. 75,000.00 39,500.00
(TOTAL LILIILIV and V) 5,27,713.66 4,37,935.64
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SCHEDULE - 3
DEPOSITS (Rs.in Thousands)
As on 31-3-2023 As on 31-3-2022
Demand Deposits 1,51,445.79 1,35,747.19
From Banks - -
From Others 1,51,445.79 1,35,747.19
Il Savings Deposits 6,59,113.79 5,84,344.92
Il Term Deposits 18,22,405.93 20,21,608.21
From Banks - -
From Others 18,22,405.93 20,21,608.21
Total (1,1l and Il) 26,32,965.50 27,41,700.32
Deposits of Branches in India 26,32,965.50 27,41,700.32
Deposits of Branches Outside India - -
Total 26,32,965.50 27,41,700.32
SCHEDULE - 4

/  BORROWINGS

(Rs.in Thousands)

As on 31-3-2022
(Previous Year)

As on 31-3-2023

Particulars

(Current Year)
| Borrowings in India 55,841.44
(a). Reserve Bank of India -
(b). Other Banks 35,852.55
(c). Other Institutions and Agencies 19,988.89

Il Borrowings outside India

Total (I and Il) 55,841.44 -
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SCHEDULE - 5

/ OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(Rs.in Thousands)

. As on 31-3-2023 As on 31-3-2022

i Bills payable 4,952.50 7,872.39

i Inter-office adjustments (net) - -

iii  Interest accrued 1,628.70 2,104.99

iv. Overdue interest reserve on 1,49,186.30 1,51,076.33
NPA a/c (as per contra)

v Others (Including provisions) 13,027.18 6,270.99
Total 1,68,794.68 1,67,324.70

SCHEDULE - 6

/ CASH AND BALANCES WITH RBI

(Rs.in Thousands)

Particulars As on 31-3-2023 As on 31-3-2022
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

I Cashin hand (Including Foreign currency notes) 11,745.83 9,048.01

Il Balances with Reserve Bank of India.
(a) In Current Account
(b) In Other Accounts

Total 11,745.83 9,048.01

“AUryell as, didlxAlAl ds”
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SCHEDULE - 7

/ Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice

(Rs.in Thousands)

. As on 31-3-2023 As on 31-3-2022

I In India
(i). Balance with Banks 3,70,023.53 4,82,185.08
(@) In current accounts 1,21,523.53 1,37,685.08
(b) In other deposit accounts 2,48,500.00 3,44,500.00
(ii).Money at call and short notice - 20,000.00
(a) With Banks - -
(b) With other institutions - 20,000.00
Total (I and II) 3,70,023.53 5,02,185.08
[l Outside India

(i) In current accounts
(ii) In other deposit accounts
(iii) Money at call and short notice

Total (I,Il and 1)

Grand Total (I and Il) 3,70,023.53 5,02,185.08

SCHEDULE - 8

/ Investments (Rs.in Thousands)

Particulars As on 31-3-2023 As on 31-3-2022
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

| Investments in India

() Government Securities 10,62,903.19 12,40,255.01
(if) Other approved Securities - -
(iii) Shares 30.00 30.00
(iv) Debentures and Bonds - 57,965.98
(v) Subsidiaries /Joint Ventures -
(vi) Others.

Total: 10,62,933.19 12,98,250.98

Il Investments outside in India.
(i) Government Securities (Including local authorities)
(if) Subsidiaries and /or Joint ventures abroad
(iii) Other Investments (to be specified)

Total:

Grand Total : 10,62,933.19 12,98,250.98
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SCHEDULE -9

/ Advances (Rs.in Thousands)

: As on 31-3-2023 | As on 31-3-2022
Particulars :
(Current year) (Previous year)

A (i) Bills purchased and discounted. - -
(ii) Cash Credits, Overdrafts and loans repayable on demand 3,03,352.10 3,63,290.39
(iiiyTerm Loans 11,01,693.67 8,93,633.86
Total: 14,05,045.77 12,56,924.25

B (i) Secured by tangible assets 13,36,670.50 11,81,671.70
(i) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees. 66,050.69 70,364.26
(iii\Unsecured 2,324.58 4,888.28
Total: 14,05,045.77 12,56,924.25

C-1 Advances in India
(i) Priority sectors 3,56,218.52 2,82,068.21
(if) Public sectors - -
(iv)Others. 10,48,827.25 9,74,856.03
Total: 14,05,045.77 12,56,924.25

-l Advances outside India
c (i) Due from banks
ii) Due from others
iii) Bills purchased and discounted
iv) Syndicated loans
v) Others,

Total:

(
(
(
(

Grand Total: (Cl & ClI) 14,05,045.77 12,56,924.25

Bank has purchased PSLC equivalent to Rs.45.00 Crores during FY.2022- 23 to bridge the GAP of
PSL target, 60% of ANBC.

SCHEDULE - 10
/ Fixed Assets (Rs.in Thousands)
: As on 31-3-2023 | As on 31-3-2022
Particulars .

(Current year) (Previous year)
I Premises 1,15,291.10 1,15,462.14
WDV as on 31st March of the preceding year. 1,15,462.14 1,15,652.18
Additions during the year - -
Deductions during the year. - -
Depreciation for the year. 171.04 190.04
Il Other Fixed Assets(Including furniture and fixtures) 6,484.52 5,942.90
WDV as on 31st March of the preceding year. 5,942.90 6,039.00
Additions during the year 2,389.79 1,206.32
Deductions during the year. - -
Depreciation for the year. 1,848.17 1,302.42

Total (1 and II) 1,21,775.62 1,21,405.04

Bank has started calculating depreciation on computer & computer softwares under straight line method this current
financial year onwards. Doing so bank has complied the regulatory guidelines. However, depreciation charged on fixed
assets other than computer & computer softwares continued under written down method (WDV) only.
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SCHEDULE - 11

/ OTHER ASSETS (Rs.in Thousands)

As on 31-3-2023 | As on 31-3-2022

Particulars .

(Current year) (Previous year)
Inter-Office adjustments 1.88 -
II Interest accrued 14,798.93 18,542.27
Il Overdue interest receivable on NPA a/c (as per contra) 1,49,186.30 1,51,076.33
IV Tax paid in advance/Tax deducted at source - -
V  Stationery and stamps 767.28 645.11
VI Non Banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims - -
Vil Others. 2,69,840.45 8,856.58
Total: 4,34,594.84 1,79,120.29

During the financial year 2022-23, Bank has deposited Rs.25.75 crores with SIDBI against PSL short fall for the
periods of FY.2020-21 & FY.2021-22, which is included in "Others".

SCHEDULE - 12

// Contingent Liabilities

(Rs.in Thousands)

. As on 31-3-2023 | As on 31-3-2022
Particulars .
(Current year) (Previous year)

I Claims against the bank not acknowleged as debts 0.00 0.00
[l Liability for partly paid investments 0.00 0.00
Il Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 0.00
IV Guarantees given on behalf of constituents.
(a) In India 1,112.79 1,269.13
(b) Outside India 0.00 0.00
V' Acceptances,endorsements and other obligations 0.00 0.00
VI Other items for which the bank is contingently liable. 10,202.64 11,343.15
Total: 11,315.43 12,612.28
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SCHEDULE - 13

/ Interest Earned

(Rs.in Thousands)

Particulars As on 31-3-2023 | As on.31-3-2022
(Current year) (Previous year)

Interest /discount on advances/bills 1,12,447.78 1,23,084.63
Interest on Investments 87,589.19 69,603.46
Interest on balance with Reserve Bank of India and other 14,937.23 17,481.36

Inter-bank funds - -

2,14,974.19 2,10,169.45

SCHEDULE - 14

/ Other Income
(Rs.in Thousands)

: As on 31-3-2023 | As on 31-3-2022
Particulars :
(Current year) (Previous year)

| Commission, exchange and brokerage 401.16 182.50

[| Profit on sale of Investments * 55,543.19 1,877.70
Less: Loss on sale of Investments 275.00

[I| Profit on revaluation of Investments - -
Less: Loss on revaluation of Investments 2,348.95 -

IV Profit on sale of Land and Buildings and other assets - -
Less: Loss on sale of Land and Buildings and other assets - -
V Profit on exchange transactions - -
Less: Loss on exchange transactions - -

VI Income earned by way of dividends. Etc. from 3.00 -
Subsidiaries/Companies and or Joint Ventures abroad /in India. - -
VIl Miscellanious Income 1,757.72 26,575.82

55,081.12 28,636.02

(*) Profit on sale of Investment includes, Rs.51351750.00, interest pay out received on matuirty of PFC-Zero
coupon deep discount bond matured on 30.12.2022.
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SCHEDULE - 15

/ Interest Expended

As on 31-3-2023
Particulars
(Current year)

Interest on deposits 1,28,473.73
Il Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter-Bank Borrowings 7.79
Il Others

1,28,481.52

(Rs.in Thousands)

As on 31-3-2022
(Previous year)

1,42,031.90

1,42,031.90

SCHEDULE - 16

/ Operating Expenses

(Rs.in Thousands)

. As on 31-3-2023 | As on 31-3-2022
Particulars .
(Current year) (Previous year)

I Payments and provisions for employees 25,821.30
Il Rent, taxes and lighting 2,042.06
Il Printing and stationery 473.78
IV Advertisement and publicity 229.99
V' Depreciation on bank's property 2,019.22
VI Director's fees, allowances and expenses -
VI Auditor's fees and expenses (Including branch auditors) 375.00
VIII  Law charges 44.00
IX Postages, Telegrams, Telephone etc. 497.74
X Repairs and maintenance 1,339.77
Xl Insurance 3,343.99
Xl PSLC - on priority sector advances short fall 595.00
Xl Other expenditure 5,269.67

24,370.25
962.86
306.33
136.91

1,492.46

337.00
123.50
533.53
1,150.75
3,753.59

14,451.20

42,051.51
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SCHEDULE - 17

/ Provision & Contingencies

. As on 31-3-2023 | As on 31-3-2022
Particulars .
(Current year) (Previous year)

I Provision for Standard assets 1,307.27 455.19
Il Provision for Investment fluctuation reserve 9,000.00 -
. Special provision Under 36(1)(viii) 715.00 700.00
IV Income Tax paid 8,500.00 7,500.00
V' Cyber Security Fund. 5,000.00 1,000.00

Total: 24,522.27 9,655.19

VVCC Mobile Banking

With VVCC Mobile Banking discover quick, easy and convenient
way to take command of your bank account, on your mobile phone.

VVCC bank provide various financial and non-financial transaction like

Internal Fund Transfer 4+ Mini & Detailed Statement
IMPS transaction (24x7x365) 4+ New Cheque Book & Cheque Stop Payment Request
NEFT / RTGS Transaction + Clearing Cheque Status (I/W O/W) etc.

Utility Bill Pay (Gas, Electricity, Water Bill etc.) + ATM Card On/Off/Block Facility
Recharge (Mobile/DTH)

+ 4+ 4+ + 4+

Available on

\ EgaomAPPOIN | 2 Download on the
y »00gle play ' App Store
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Disclosure in terms of RBI Cir.No.RBI/DOR/2021-22/83 DOR.ACC.REC.N0.45/21.04.018/2021-22
Upated on 20,February,2023.

1. Regulatory Capital - Composition of Regulatory Capital (Rs in Crores)

Sr. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
No. 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
i) | Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 29.41 20.32
ii) | Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) | Tier 1 capital (i + i) 29.41 20.32
iv) | Tier 2 capital 3.74 717
v) | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 33.15 27.49
vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWASs) 166.22 150.34
vii) | Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs. 17.69 12.40
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.69 13.51
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.25 4,77
X) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 19.95% 18.29%
RWAs)
xi) | Leverage Ratio* 0.00 0.00

Percentage of the shareholding of

a) Government of India

b) State Government (specify name)$
c) Sponsor Bank®

xiii) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.00 0.00
Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year,
of which:

xiv) | Give list” as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, 0.00 0.00
perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs)
shall also specify if the instruments are Basel Il or Basel Il compliant.
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year,

of which

Give list® as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, 0.00 0.00
perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs)
shall also specify if the instruments are Basel Il or Basel Il compliant.

xii) 0.00 0.00

2. Asset liability management

a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities
(Rs in Crores)

2 8 15 31 Over 2 Over3 | Over6 | Over1 | Over3

Asset / Days | Days | Days Days Months | Months | Months | YearUp | Years Over
" Day 1 5 Total.
Liability to to to to to to to to to Years

7 Days | 14 Days | 30 Days | 2 Months | 3 Months | 6 Months | 1 Year | 3 Years |5 Years

1| Deposits 10.33| 2.62 2.21 7.29 12.49 8.76 28.45 53.90 65.88 014 | 71.22 | 263.29
2|Advances | 049 | 0.46 1.70 1.87 3.63 3.31 13.60 27117 49.21 24,04 | 15.02 | 140.50
3|Investments | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 1.50 1.00 5,50 1.00 8.30 62.46 015 | 76.98 | 156.89
4|Borrowings | 0.00 | 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.59
Foreign
5 Curre%cy 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assets
Foreign
6| Currency 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liabilities

52" ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023




ST : The Vallabh Vidyanagar

wecBank N Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd.

#SabkuchDigital!

3. Investments

A) Composition of Investment Portfolio - AS ON 31-03-2022
(Rs in Crores)

Investments in India Investments outside India
N Government I Total Total
Government Other Debentures Sub5|d|gr!es . Total securities Subad@ngs Investments|Investments
.. |Approved| Shares and/or joint | Others finvestments| . ; and / or joint| Others .
Securities " and Bonds 1 (including local outside
Securities ventures in India b ventures :
authorities) India
Held to
Maturity
Gross 15.07 0.00 0.00 3.78 0.00{ 0.00 18.85 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 18.85
Less: Provision
for non-
performing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments
(NPI)
Net 15.07 0.00 0.00 3.78 0.00| 0.00 18.85 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 18.85
Available for
Sale
Gross 108.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00{ 0.00 108.96 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 108.96
Less: Provision
for depreciation 2.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00{ 0.00 2.38 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 2.38
and NPI
Net 106.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 106.58 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 106.58
Held for
Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00{ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision
for depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NPI
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 124,03 0.00 0.00 3.78 0.00| 0.00 127.81 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 127.81
Investments ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '
Less: Provision
for non-
. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00{ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 0.00
performing
investments
Less: Provision
for depreciation 2.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00f 0.00 2.38 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 2.38
and NPI
Net 121.65 0.00 0.00 3.78 0.00{ 0.00 125.43 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00 125.43
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3 Investments

A) Composition of Investment Portfolio as on 31.03.2023
(Rsin Crores)

Investments in India Investments outside India
Govemment Total | Total
Other Subsidiaries Total securities |Subsidiaries
Governlrr)ent Approved | Shares Debentures and / or joint| Others |investments| (including | and/or joint | Others Investments Investments
Securities " and Bonds ; ) outside
Securities ventures in India local ventures India
authorities)
Held to
Maturity
Gross 31.54 0.00 | 0.00 0.21 0.00 | 0.00 31.75 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 31.75
Less: Provision
for non-
performing 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
investments
(NPI)
Net 31.54 0.00 | 0.00 0.21 0.00 | 0.00 31.75 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 31.75
Available for
Sale
Gross 74.54 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 74.54 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 74.54
Less: Provision
for depreciation 2.90 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 2.90 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 2.90
and NPI
Net 71.64 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 71.64 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 71.64
Held for
Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision
for depreciation 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
and NPI
Net 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total
106.08 0.00 | 0.00 0.21 0.00 | 0.00 106.29 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 106.29
Investments
Less; Provision
for non-
. 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
performing
investments
Less: Provision
for depreciation 2.90 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 2.90 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 2.90
and NPI
Net 103.18 0.00 | 0.00 0.21 0.00 | 0.00 103.39 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 103.39

During the Financial year 2022-23 bank had shifted Investments held in HTM to AFS Category worth Rs.8.00 Crores and AFS to HTM category
worth Rs.25.00 Crores, bank had incurred a loss of Rs.0.22 Crores on such shifiting. Loss arised out of such shifting of securities is being
booked under the head "Loss on transfer of Security", in P& LA/c.
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B ) Movement of provisions for depreciation (IDR) and Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR)
(Rs in Crores)

IDR
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) Opening balance 2.00 3.83
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.90 0.00
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 1.83
d) Closing balance 2.90 2.00
IFR
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) Opening balance 0.38 0.38
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 1.29 0.00
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 1.67 0.38
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in AFS and 9249,
HFT/Current category e

Bank has appropriated an amount of Rs.2.06 Crores from current years net profit to bridge the short fallin IFR. Thus, bank is being ensured
full compliance of regulatory guidelines of RBIin respect of maintenance of IFR 5% as againstinvestments in HF T &AFS category.

C) Sale and Transfers to/from HTM Category.

During the Financial year 2022-23 bank had shifted Investments held in HTM to AFS Category worth Rs.8.00 Crores and AFS to HTM
category worth Rs.25.00 Crores, bank had incurred a loss of Rs.0.22 Crores on such shifiting. Loss arised out of such shifting of securities
is being booked under the head "Loss on transfer of Security", in P& LA/c.

D). NON-SLR Investment Portfolio.

i. Non Performing Non-SLR Investments. (Rs.in Crores)

Sr. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
No. ) 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

a) |Opening Balance

b) |Additions during the year since 1st April.
¢) |Reductions during the above period.
d) |Closing Balance.

O |Oo|Oo (o |o
O |O|Oo (o |o

Total Provisions held.

@

)
)

ii. Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments.
(Rs.in Crores)

. Extent of ‘Below . , Extent of
Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Private Investment Grade’ Extent of U lnrated ‘Unlisted’
No. Placement s " Securities o
ecurities Securities
(1) (2) (3) 4) (5 (6) (7)
Current | Previous | Current | Previous |Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
a) |PSUs 0.21 5.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) |Fls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) |Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) |Private Corporates 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) | Subsidiaries/ Joint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ventures
f) |Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
g) | Provision held towards | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
depreciation
Total * 0.21 5.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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e) REPO Transactions in face value. (Rs.in Crores)
Minimum Maximum Daily average Outstanding as on
outstanding outstanding outstanding March 31

during the year | during the year | during the year

i) Securities sold under repo
a) Government securities

b) Corporate debt securities
c) Any other securities

i) Securities purchased under
reverse repo

a) Government securities 3.50 1.99 243 1.99

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities

0.50 20.50 7.92 1.99

4 Asset Quality.

a). Classification of Advances and provisions held as on 31.03.2023 .
(Rs.in Crores)

Standard Non-Performing Total
Total Sub- Total Non-

Standard | standard | Doubtful | Loss | Performing

Advances Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 139.83 - - 0.67 0.67 140.50

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year*

Closing balance 139.83 - - 0.67 0.67 140.50

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation

i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded
accounts)

iii) Technical/ Prudential'® Write-offs
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 8.52 - - 8.52 8.52 8.52
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans
Closing balance of provisions held 8.52 - - 8.52 8.52 8.52

Net NPAs?” - - - - -
Opening Balance - - -
Add: Fresh additions during the year
Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance - - - - -
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Closing Balance

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provision made during the year

Less: Amount draw down during the year

Closing Balance of Floating Provisions

Technical write-offs and recoveries made thereon

Opening balance of Technical/prudential written-off accounts

Add : Technical/Prudential write-offs during the year

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/prudential written

off accounts during the year

Closing balance

Ratios
Ratios in Percentage Current Year. Previous Year.
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Gross NPA to gross Advances 0.47% 0.56%
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00 0.00
Provision Coverage Ratio. 1272.28% 1219.71%

b) Sector wise Advances and Gross NPAs as on 31.03.2023

(Rs.in Crores)

Current Year. Previous Year.
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Sr. Sector* Outstanding | Gross | Percentage of |Outstanding|Gross| Percentage of
No. Total NPAs | Gross NPAs to Total NPAs | Gross NPAs to
Advances Total Advances | Advances Total Advances
in that sector in that sector
i) Priority Sector 35.62 0.31 0.22 30.24 | 0.13 0.43
a) Agriculture and allied activities 0.84 0.00 0.00 1.09 | 0.00 0.00
Advances to industries sector
b) eligible as priority 34.78 0.31 0.22 19.57 | 0.00 0.00
sector lending
c) Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.58 | 0.13 1.36
d) Personal loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Subtotal (i) 35.62 0.31 0.22 30.24 | 0.13 043
i) Non-priority Sector 104.88 0.36 0.25 95.45 | 0.58 0.61
a) Agriculture and allied activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
b) Industry 104.88 0.36 0.26 95.45 | 0.58 0.61
c) Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
d) Personal loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (ii) 104.88 0.36 0.26 95.45 | 0.58 0.61
Total (1 + i) 140.50 0.67 0.47 125.69 | 0.71 0.56
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C). Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring.

Details of accounts subject to restructuring (Rs in Crores)
S In Lrores

Agriculture and Corporates | Micro, Small and Medium Retail (excluding

. L . . agriculture Total
allied activities | (excluding MSME) |  Enterprises (MSME) and MSME)
Current | Previous | Current |Previous| Current Previous  |Current| Previous Current Year Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Number of
borrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL [NIL| NIL NIL NIL [ NIL| NIL

Standard " GrossAmount | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NI |NIL|NIC|NIL| NIL | NL | NIL [NIL| NI

Provision held |  NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL |NIL| NIL NIL NIL | NIL| NIL

Number of
Sub. bofrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL [NIL| NIL NIL NIL [ NIL| NIL

Standard| Gross Amount | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL INIL| NIL NIL NIL | NIL| NIL

Provision held |  NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL |NIL| NIL NIL NIL | NIL| NIL

Number of
bofrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL [NIL| NIL NIL NIL [ NIL| NIL

Doubtful Gross Amount | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL [NIL| NIL NIL NIL [ NIL| NIL
Provisionheld | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL [NIL| NIL NIL NIL [ NIL| NIL
Number of
borrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL [NIL| NIL NIL NIL [ NIL| NIL
Total

Gross Amount | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL |NIL| NIL NIL NIL | NIL| NIL
Provision held | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL |NIL| NIL NIL NIL | NIL| NIL

d) Divergence in Asset Classification and Provisioning. (Rs in Crores)

Sr. Particulars Amount
1. | Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2023* as reported by the bank 0.67
2. | Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 0.00
3. |Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) 0.00
4. |Net NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as reported by the bank 0.00
5. |Net NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 0.00
6. |Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) 0.00
7. | Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as reported by the bank 8.52
8. |Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 0.00
9. |Divergence in provisioning (8-7) 0.00
10 |Reported Profit before Provisions and Contingencies for the year ended March 31, 2023 0.00
11.|Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2023 7.50
12.| Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2023 after considering the 7.50
divergence in provisioning

e). Transfer of Loan exposures.
i. Bank neither acquired nor transferred loans in default/stressed to/from other entities.

. (Rs.in Crores)
ii.

Details of Stressed loans transfereed during the year. To ARCs $° permitted | To other
ransferrees |transferrees
No: of accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred 0.00 0.00 0.00
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Aggregate consideration 0.00 0.00 0.00
Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Details of Stressed Loans acquired during the year.

From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, From
StCBs, DCCBs, AlFls, SFBs | ARCs.
and NBFCs
including Housing Finance
Companies (HFCs)
No: of accounts 0.00 0.00
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred 0.00 0.00
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred 0.00 0.00
Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer) 0.00 0.00
Aggregate consideration 0.00 0.00
Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years 0.00 0.00

f).Fraud accounts. (Rs.in Crores)

Current Year | Previous Year
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Number of frauds reported. NIL NIL
Amount involved in fraud 0.00 0.00
Amount of provision made for such frauds 0.00
Amount of unamortised provision debited from 'other reserves' as at the
end of the year. 0.00 0.00

No frauds were occurred in the bank during the financial year.

g) Disclosure under Resolution Frame Work for COVID-19 related stress.
(Rs.in Crores)

Type of Exposure to accounts Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to accounts
borrower classified as Standard | aggregate debt that | amount written off | amount paid by the | classified as Standard
consequent to slipped into NPA during the half- | borrowers during consequent to
implementation of during the half- year year the half- year implementation of
resolution plan - Position resolution plan -
as at the end of the Position as at the
previous half-year (A) end of this half-year
Personal 0.00 0.00 000 | 000 | 000 | 000 | 000 | 0.00
Loans
Corporate 0.00 0.00 000 | 000 | 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Persons
Of Which
MSMEs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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5. Exposures
a) Exposure to Real Estate Sector.

(Rs.in Crores)

Category. Current Year | Previous Year
31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages - 19.03
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the 11 53 7.09
borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances (11.53) *(4.42)
shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
b) Commercial Real Estate —
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space,
multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial 11.56 15.38
premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and
construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures — 0.00
i. Residential 0.00
ii. Commercial Real Estate 0.00
ii) Indirect Exposure (Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and 0.00
Housing Finance Companies.) '
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 30.59 26.89
NB:* Individual housing loans under priority sector.
b). Unsecured Advances. (Rs.in Crores)
Particulars Current Previous
Year. Year.
31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
Total unsecured advances of the bank 0.23 0.49
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such
. ; . 0 0
as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities 0 0
6. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs.
a) Concentration of Deposits. (Rs.in Crores)
) Current Year | Previous Year
Particulars 31032023 | 31.03.2022
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 16.65 14.80
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 6.32 540
b) Concentration of Advances. (Rs.in Crores)
Particul Current Year | Previous Year
articulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 28.36 61.54
Percentage of advances to largest borrowers to total advances of the bank. 20.18 48.96
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c) Concentration of Exposures.

(Rs.in Crores)

Particul Current Year | Previous Year
articulars 31.03.2023 |31.03.2022
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 36.65 30.93
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total exposure of the
26.08 24,61
bank on borrowers/customers.
d) Concentration of NPAs. (Rs.in Crores)
Particul Current Year |Previous Year
articutars 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022

Total Exposure to top twenty NPA accounts. 0.55 0.38
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA accounts to total Gross NPAs. 82.09 54.29

7. Transfer to Deposior Education and awareness Fund (DEAF)

(Rs.in Crores)

SrNo. Particulars. Current Year | Previous Year
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

i | Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 0.94 0.85

i | Add : Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year. 0.22 0.10

iii | Less : Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.14 0.01

iv | Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1.02 0.94

8. Disclosure of Complaints.

a) Summary of Information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman.

(Rs.in Crores)

Sr. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
No 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year - -
2, Number of complaints received during the year - -
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year - -
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank - -
4, Number of complaints pending at the end of the year - -
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman
5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of
Ombudsman ) )
5.1. | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of
Ombudsman ) )
5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation /mediation / i i
"~ | advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman
5.3 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of
Ombudsman against the bank i i
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than
those appealed) ) )
Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman
Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.
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b) Top 5 grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers.

Grounds of Number of Number of % increase/ decrease Number of Of 5,
complaints, (i.e. | complaints pending complaints in the number of complaints number of
complaints at the beginning of received during complaints received pending atthe | complaints pending
relating to) the year the year over the previous year | end of the year beyond 30 days
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year
Ground - 1 . . - -
Ground - 2
Ground - 3 . . - -
Ground - 4 . . - -
Ground - 5 . . - -
Others . . - -
Total
Previous Year
Ground - 1 . . - -
Ground - 2
Ground - 3 . . - -
Ground - 4 - - - -
Ground - 5 . . . -
Others - - - -
Total - - - -
Grounds of Complaints.
1 ATM/Debit Cards 9 Credit Cards g.elar;tz;réet/MomIe/EIectromc ﬁb{:;ct?ounng ?gﬁggrsjgr{tsdﬁmulty in
. . . 6. Recovery Agents/ 7. Rensign and fgcilities for
5. Mis-selling/Para-banking Direct Sales Agents :le;lnégr citizens/ differently 8. Loans and advances

9. Levy of charges without
prior notice/ excessive
charges/ foreclosure
charges

10. Cheques/ drafts/ bills

11. Non-observance of Fair
Practices Code

12. Exchange of coins, issuance/
acceptance of small
denomination notes and coins

13. Bank Guarantees/
Letter of Credit and
documentary credits

14, Staff behaviour

15. Facilities for customers
visiting the branch/ adherence
to prescribed working hours
by the branch, etc

16. Others

9. Penalties imposed by Reserve Bank of India.

No penalties were imposed by Reserve Bank of India during the financial year 2022-23.
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10. Remunaration paid to Chief Executive Officer.
(Rs.in Crores)

Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Quantitative disclosures Number of meetings held by the Nomination and

(The quantitative disclosures (9) |Remuneration Committee during the financial year 3 NIL
should only cover Whole Time and remuneration paid to its members.

Dir eton s/ Ch’f"f Ex'ecutlve () Number of employees having received a

Officer/ Material Risk Takers) variable remuneration award during the financial year.

(if) Number and total amount of sign-on/joining  bonus
made during the financial year.

(iii) Details of severance pay, in addition to accrued
benefits, if any.

NIL NIL

(i) Total amount of outstanding deferred remuneration,
splitinto cash, shares and share linked instruments
(i) |and other forms. NIL NIL
(i) Total amount of deferred remuneration paid out in
the financial year.

(i) |Breakdown of amount of remuneration awards for
the financial year to show fixed and variable, deferred 0.12 0.11
and non- deferred.

(i) Total amount of outstanding deferred remuneration
and retained remuneration exposed to ex post explicit
and / or implicit adjustments.

(k) |(ii) Total amount of reductions during the financial year NIL NIL
due to ex post explicit adjustments.

(iii) Total amount of reductions during the financial year
due to ex post implicit adjustments.

(I) | Number of MRTs identified. NIL NIL
(i) Number of cases where malus has been exercised.

(m) | (i) Number of cases where clawback has been NIL NIL
exercised.
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(Rs in Crores)

S.NO. | PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1 | Movement of CRAR:
(a). Tier- Capital 29.41 20.31
(b). Tier-Il Capital 3.74 717
Capital Adequcy Ratio : (CRAR) 19.95% 18.29%
2 | SLR Investments:
(a). Book value of investments 106.08 124.02
(b). Face value of Investments 105.88 123.97
(c). Market Value of Investments 102.38 123.09
3 | Advances against real estate, Construction business. 11.56 15.38
4 | Advances against housing. 19.03 4.42
5 | Advances to Directors, their relatives, companies/Firms 0
in which they are interested.
(a). Fund based. (Against Fixed Deposits) 0.16 0
(b). Non-Fund based.(LC/BG etc.) 0 0
6 | Cost of Deposits 4.73 5.21
7 | Movement in NPAs
(a).Gross NPAs. 0.67 0.71
(b).Gross NPA to Gross Advances 047% 0.56%
(c).Net NPAs. 0 0
(d).Net NPAs to Net Advances % of Movement in NPAs 0 0
Gross NPA at the beginning of the Year. 0.71 2.77
Addition/Deduction during the Year. 0.04 2.06
At th end of the Year. 0.67 0.71
Net NPA at the beginning of the Year. 0 0
Addition during the Year. 0 0
Deduction during the Year. 0 0
At the end of the year. 0 0
Interest Income as % to Working Funds. 6.83 6.75
Non-Interest Income as % to Working Funds. 1.83 0.92
Average Cost of Deposits 4.74 5.21
Net Interest Margin 2.09 3.79
Operating Profit as % to Working Funds. 3.15 1.58
Return on Assets 2.38 1.37
Business Per employee 13.92 12.49
Profit per employee 0.26 0.12
Revaluation of fixed assets.
Book Value
Revalued
Revaluation Reserve 10.91 10.91
Non-Banking assets 0 0
No.of Branches 2 2
No.of Staff Members. 29 32

52" ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023




Smart :T’\;:\\ The Vallabh Vidyanagar

wecBank e\ ) Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd.

#SabkuchDigital!

12. Details of fees/brokerage earned in respect of insurance broking.
a) Bank does not have any tie-up arrangement with insurance companies.
b) Priority Sector Lending Certificates(PSLCs) purchased and sold during the year . (Rs in Crores)

Particulars. Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
PSLC - General 32.50 0
PSLC - Weaker Sections 12.50 0
c) Payment of DICGC Insurance premium (Rs in Crores)
Particulars Current Year. Previous Year.
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Payment of DICGC Insurance premium. 0.19 0.19
Arrears in payment of DICGC insurance premium. 0 0
d) Provisions and Contingencies. (Rs in Crores)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Provision for NPI 0.00 0.00
Provision for NPA 8.52 7.93
Provision made towards Income tax. 0.20 0.75
Other provision and contingencies.
a). Bills payable 0.02 0.78
b). Interest accrued 0.16 0.21
c). Others. (OIR) 14.92 15.73
e) Facilities granted to Directors and their relatives as on 31.03.2023 (Rs in Crores)
Name of the Director/Relatives/Firms Funded/Non-Funded Limit Sanctioned 0/S.
Mr.Snehal Ashokbhai Patel Funded (Against FDR) 0.08 0.05
Mrs.Virmatiben Bhanubhai Patel Funded (Against FDR) 0.05 0.03
M/s.Mukund Patel & Co. Funded (Against FDR) 0.01 0.00
M/s Kiran Patel & Co. Funded (Against FDR) 0.10 0.08

Above facilities were sanctioined aginst security of fixed deposits standing on their own names.
13. Accounting Standard 17 - Segment Reporting

Format
. Corporate / . . Other Bankin

Business Segments Treasury Wholeszle Banking Retail Banking Business g Total
Particulars Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current |Previous| Current |Previous| Current |Previous

Year Year Year Year Year | Year Year | Year Year | Year
Revenue 8.36 8.71 2.21 2.68 9.03 9.63 7.66 286 | 27.26 | 23.88
Result 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated expenses 0.00 0.00
Operating profit 0.00 0.00
Income taxes 0.00 0.00
Extraordinary profit /loss | 5.13 2.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.13 2.52
Net profit 0.00 0.00
Other information: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Segment assets 106.29 | 129.83 | 27.63 24,61 112.87 | 101.08 | 24.85 | 34.44 | 271.64 | 289.96
Unallocated assets 0.00 0.00
Total assets 0.00 0.00
Segment liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated liabilities 0.00 0.00
Total liabilities 0.00 0.00

PFC Zero cdupon Deep Discount bond income on maturity of Rs.5.13 Crores, is considered as extra ordinary profit.

“AUryell as, didlxAlAl ds”




ell dg1e1 Quia21z sixllud si—-Audly ds dl.

#SabkuchDigital!

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON 31-03-2023
THE VALLABH VIDYANAGAR COMMERCIAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD. VALLABH VIDYANAGAR  (Amtin Rupees)

PARTICULARS AS ON 31-03-2023 AS ON 31-03-2022
A) | Cash Flow From operating activities
Net Profit after Tax and Extraordinary ltems: 7,50,00,000 3,95,00,000
Adjustments for:
i) | Provision for Investment Depreciation Fund 90,00,000
ii) | (Profityloss on sale of Investment (5,55,43,194) (18,77,700)
iiiy | Provision for income tax (Incl. Earlier Years) 85,00,000 75,00,000
iv) |Provision for Standard Assets 13,07,270 455193
v) | Provision for Depreciation on Fixed Assets 20,19,217 14,92,459
vi) | Provision for cyber security 50,00,000 10,00,000
vii) | Provision for Investment Flucutation Fund -
viii) | Special Provision U/S 36(1)(viii) 7,15,000 7,00,000
Operating Cash flow before Working Capital Changes 4,59,98,293 4,87,69,952
Adjustments for increase/(decrease) in:
Profit Before Change in Working Capital
i) |Advances (14,94,28,796) 11,42,65,705
ii) | Other assets (25,54,74,538) (26,38,813)
iiiy | Money at Call and Short Notice 13,21,61,548 (3,95,50,366)
iv) | Deposit (10,87,34,814) 17,48,20,798
v) |Other Liabilities (5,30,021) | (38,20,06,622) (69,43,750) |  23,99,53,075
Cash Generated from operation
Direct Taxes paid Net of Refund (65,00,000)| (65,00,000) (53,25,000) (53,25,000)
Cash Flow before extraordinary item -
Extra-ordinary items -
Net Cash Flow from operating activities (34,25,08,329) 28,33,98,026
B) |Cash Flow from investing activities
Fixed assets (Net) (23,89,797) (12,08,317)
Investments 29,08,60,984 (25,80,03,226)
Net cash from investing activities 28,84,71,187 (25,92,09,543)
C) |Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Increase/Decrease in Share Capital (Net) 8,30,500 (17,69,600)
Borrowing 5,58,41,441
Movement in Reserve(Net) 63,022 (1,79,28,736)
Net Cash From financing activities 5,67,34,963 (1,96,98,336)
Net Increase in cash and cash equivalent 26,97,821 44,90,147
Cash and cash equivalent as at(Opening) 90,48,010 45,57,863
Cash and cash equivalent as at (Closing) 1,17,45,831 90,48,010

As per our Statutory Report of even date attached
FOR SHAH & TALATI

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R.N. -120183W

CA CHETAN R SHAH SHRI ASHOKBHAI G PATEL
PARTNER CHAIRMAN
M.No. — 032011

UDIN : 23032011BGRMTK5016

PLACE : VALLABH VIDYANAGAR | DATE :20/05/2023
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MANAGING DIRECTOR
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SHRI VR SHAJI
CEO
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

A) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

BASIS OF PREPARATION:

The financial statements are prepared by following the going concern concept on historical cost basis unless otherwise stated
and conform to statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities at the
end of financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period end. Although these estimates are based upon
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.

ADVANCES:

a) Interms of guidelines issued by RBI, advances to borrowers are classified into “Performing” or “Non- Performing” assets
based on recovery of principal/ interest.

Non - Performing assets (NPAs) are further classified as Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets.

b) Farm credit to agricultural activities, individual housing loans and Small and Micro Enterprise (SMEs ) sectors at 0.25
percent, Advances to Commercial Real Estate (CRE) Sector at 1.00 percent, Advances to Commercial Real Estate —
Residential Housing Sector ( CRE-RH) at 0.75 percent.

All other loans and advances not included in the above at 0.40 percent.
¢) N.P.A. Provision:

Provisions for losses made on non-performing advances are on the basis of assets classification and provisioning requirement
as per the prudential norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India and revised from time to time as under:

i. Sub Standard : 25%
ii. Doubtful : 100% of unsecured portion.

25% / 40% /100% of the secured portion depending on the period for which the advances
have remained doubtful.

iii. Loss Assets : 100%

d) The overdue interest in respect of advances is provided separately under Overdue Interest Reserve as per the directive
issued by the Reserve bank of India.

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRICIATION:

Fixed Assets other than Land are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Fixed Assets include all expenses incurred
tobring the assets to its present location and condition related thereto.

Fixed Assets are depreciated on written down value method at the following rates:

Sr. Particulars Rate. Of.
No. Depreciation

1 | Building 10%

2 Furniture Fixtures 10%

3 | Computers including computer software, UPS 33.33%

4 | Vehicle 15%

5 | Plant and Machinery 15%

6 | Safe deposit vault 15%

Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year if the assets are purchased and retained for 180
days ormore. Otherwise, itis charged at 50% of the normal rate.

IMPAIREMENT OF ASSETS:

A substantial portion of the bank's assets comprise of financial assets including investments to which Accounting standard 28 "
Impairment of assets is not applicable. In respect of assets to which Standard applies, in the opinion of the management, there are no
indications, internal or external, which could have the effect of impairing the value of the assets to any material extent as at 31st
March, 2023 requiring recognition in terms of the said standard.

INVESTMENTS:
a) Investments are categorized as under
a. S.LR.Investments
b. NonS.LR.Investments
. Shares of Cooperative banks
d. Fixed Deposits with other banks
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b) Investments are further classified as
a. Held to maturity comprising of investments acquire with the intention to hold them till maturity.
b. Heldfortrading comprising of investments acquire with the intention to trade.
c. Available for sale comprising of investments, which is not classified in above two categories.

c) Investments classified as Held to maturity are carried at acquisition costunlessitismore thanfacevalue,in which case
premium is amortized over the period remainingto maturity.

d) Investmentclassified as Held for trading and Available for sale are marked to market script wise and the resultant depreciation is
recognized in IDR (Investment Depreciation Reserve) account. Net appreciation is ignored.

e) Profitorloss on sale of investments Held for trading and Available for sale is taken to the profit and loss account.
7. REVENUE RECOGNITION:
Income/Expenditure is accounted on accrual basis except the following which are accounted on cash basis.
a) Income:
1. Commission and Brokerage.
2. Intereston non-performing asset.
3. Lockerrent.
4. Dividend oninvestment.
b) Expenditure:
1. Annual Maintenance Contract Charges.
2. Leaveencashment.
3. Legaland othersundry expenses incurred in suitfilled account.
4. DICGC Premium.
8. STAFFRETIREMENT BENEFITS:
a. Salaries, paid annual leave, bonus etc. are accrued in the year in which the services are rendered by employees.
b. The bank has defined contribution plans for post-employment benefitin forms of Provident Fund. The Bank has policy to charge
contribution to Profitand Loss Account.
c. The bank has Defined Benefit Plan for post-employment benefit in the form of Gratuity for all employees administered through
trust, funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Bank has policy to charge premium to Profitand Loss Account.
9. TAXATION:
a. CurrentTax- Current year taxis determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year.
b. Deferred Tax - Deferred Tax Liability is recognized on timing difference between the accounting income and tax income that
Originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. However, The Bank is not recognizing
Deferred Tax Asset on conservative basis.
10. EVENTS OCCURINGAFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE:
Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance
sheet date are recognized in the financial statements. Non adjusting events (that are indicative of conditions that arose subsequent
to the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance sheet date that represents material change and commitment affecting the
financial position are disclosed in the reports of the Board of Directors.
11. PROVISIONS:
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of
pasteventand itis probable that there will be an outflow of resource even though the amount cannot be determined with certainty and
represents only a best estimate in the light of available information. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in
notes. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in financial statements.
12, SEGEMENT REPORTING:
The entire operation of the bank is one composite banking business. In view of the management of Bank, Accounting Standard-17
on"Segment Reporting” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India is not applicable to bank.
13. CASHAND CASHEQUIVALENTS:
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in ATM, balances with Reserve Bank of India and Balances with other private
banks.
B) NOTESONACCOUNTS
1. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ rearranged/ recast to the extent necessary.
2. Provisions for non-performing Assets.
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(Rs. In Lakh)
BAD DEBTS FUND AND
PARTICULARS PROVISIONS
Balance as on 31.03.2023 Rs. 852.43
Less: Provision Required Rs. 67.08
Excess Provision held Rs. 785.35

3. Capital to Risk Assets Ratios (CRAR) as on 31st March 2023 was 19.95%as against minimum requirement of 9 %
prescribes by RBI.

4. 1) Balances under the head "Advance", "Deposits" and other accounts (Liability) are subject to reconciliation and
confirmation of customers.

2) Classification of advances covered by Book Debts is reported under the head "Advance secured by tangible asset" as
per RBI guidelines.

3) Bankhasachieved priority sector advance of 61.21% against the target of 60%.
4)  Required provision standard assets have been made by the bank as per RBI guidelines.

5. Contingent Liability: (Amtin Rupees)

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Contingent Liabilities in respect of;
a. Bank guarantees Rs. 11,12,793.00 Rs. 12,69,129.00
b. Letter of Credit NIL NIL

6. Employee Benefit:
Defined Contribution Plans for post-employment benefit in forms of Provident Fund:
The Bank has made following contribution to Employee Provident Fund Organization and charged to Profit and Loss

Account.
(Amt in Rupees)
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
PF Contribution Rs. 33,48,662.00 | Rs. 37,89,717.00

7. Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity: (Amth Rupses)
mtin Rupees

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Staff Gratuity Rs.9,60,452.00 Rs. 26,22,686.00

The Bank has charged to Profit and Loss Account, the amount of premium paid to the Life Insurance Corporation of India and
made Provision for premium of Rs.5,95,000/- for the FY 2023-2024.

FOR SHAH & TALATI
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FR.N. -120183W

CA CHETAN R SHAH SHRI ASHOKBHAI G PATEL SHRI BHURABHAI V AYAR SHRI NIKESHBHAI R PATEL

PARTNER CHAIRMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR VICE CHAIRMAN

M.No. - 032011

UDIN : 23032011BGRMTK5016 CA MUKUND N. PATEL SHRIV R SHAJI
JOINT. MANAGING DIRECTOR CEO

PLACE : VALLABH VIDYANAGAR | DATE :20/05/2023
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C) DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

1. Nopenalty has beenimposed by RBI on the Bank during the year.

2. Bankis notauthorized to deal in foreign exchange.

3. Fixed deposits of Rs. 2485/- Lakh include Rs. 2015/- Lakh under lien with other banks for various banking
arrangements.

4. Bankhas paid DICGC premium of Rs. 18.78 Lakh plus Goods and Service Tax of Rs 2.86 Lakh for year ending
31stMarch, 2023 insuring deposits of Rs. 26,526.96 Lakh.

5. In terms of DBOD circular No. DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated May 27, 2014 the bank has
transferred credit balances amounting to Rs. 21.02 lakh (Previous year: Rs. 10.54 lakh) (mentioned in sub-
clause 1) to viii) in clause 3 of DEAF Scheme 2014) maintained with the bank which have not been in operation
for 10 years or more. The required disclosure as per the said circular is as under:

(Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Opening Balance of amount transferred to DEAF Rs.94.65 Rs.84.82
Add: Amount transferred to DEAF during the year Rs.21.02 Rs.10.54
Less: Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claims Rs.13.65 Rs.0.71
Less/Add: Adjustment (Reversal) Rs.0.00 Rs.0.00
Closing balance of amount transferred to DEAF Rs.102.03 Rs.94.64

6. Thebank doesn’'t pay any remuneration to any of its directors in terms of Reserve Bank of India’s circular dated
29.03.2003.
7. Disclosure of various information as required by RBI circular no UBD CO.BPD. (PCB) CIR. No.
52/12.05.001/2013-14 dated 25.03.2014 is as under: -
(Rs. In Lakh)
S.NO PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2023 | As on 31.03.2022
1 Movement of CRAR:
(a) Tier— I Capital Rs. 2941.37 Rs.2031.57
(b) Tier — Il Capital Rs. 374.58 Rs.717.55
Capital Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) (Total) 19.95 18.29
2 SLR Investments:
a) Book value of investments Rs. 10,608.01 Rs.12402.55
b) Face value of investments Rs. 10588.10 Rs.12397.40
c) Market value of investments Rs. 10238.22 Rs.12309.01
3 Advances against real estate, construction business Rs.1156.88 Rs. 1538.49
4 Advances against housing Rs. 1903.05 Rs. 442.00
5 Advances to directors, their relatives, companies / firms in which Rs.26.07 Rs. 16.25
they are interested:
a) Fund-based (Against Fixed Deposits)
b) Non-fund based (Guarantees, L/C, etc.)
6 Cost of Deposits: Average cost of deposits 4.74% 5.21%
7 Movement in NPAs
a) Gross NPAs Rs.67.08 Rs. 70.96
b) Gross NPAs to Gross Advances % 0.48% 0.56%
c) Net NPAs 0 0
d) Net NPAs to Net Advances % Movement in NPAs (Rs.) 0 0
a) Gross NPA at the beginning of the year Add/(less): Rs.70.96 Rs.277.46
Addition/(reduction) during the Year (Rs.3.88) (Rs. 206.50)
At the end of the year Rs.67.08 Rs. 70.96
Net NPA at the beginning of the year - -
add: Addition during the year
less: reduction during the year
At the end of the year
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8 Profitability:
a) Interestincome as a percentage of working funds. 6.83% 6.76%
b) Non-Interest income as a percentage of working funds. 1.83% 0.92%
c) Operating profit as a percentage of working funds. 3.15% 1.58%
d) Return of assets Rs.2.38 1.37%
e) Business (Deposit+ advance) per employee. Rs.1392.42 1249.57
f) Profit per employee. 25.86 12.34
9 Provisions made towards NPAs, depreciation in investments and Rs.1225.66 Rs.1066.34
Standard Assets
10 Movements in Provisions:
a) Towards NPA Rs.852.43 Rs. 793.18
b) Towards depreciation on investments Rs.290.00 Rs.200.00
c) Towards standard assets Rs.83.23 Rs. 73.15
11 Payment of DICGC Premium Rs.18.78 Rs. 19.53
12 Penalty Impose by RBI - -
13 Restructured Accounts - -
14 Issuer Composition of Non SLR Investments and Non performing As per below As per below
Non SLR Investments

8. Disclosure of various information as required by RBI circular no UBD (PCB) BPD Cir No:14 /16.20.000/2007-08 dated 18.09.2007 is
asunder:-

1. Issuercomposition of Non SLR Investments

(Rs. In Lakh)
s Extent of below investments | Extent of unrated Extent of unlisted
r.No Issuer Amount i, o .
grade securities securities securities
1 HudcoBond | Rs.21.02 | 21.02
2. Non-Performing Non-SLR Investment
(Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars Amount
Opening balance -
Addition during the year since 1stApril -
Reduction during the above period -
Closing balance -
Total provision held -
3. Additional information of investments:
(Rs. In Lakh)
S.no Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1 Classification of Investments
Held to Maturity (HTM) Rs.3153.62 Rs.1506.71
Held for Trading (HFT) Rs.0.00 Rs.0.00
Available for Sale (AFS) Rs.7454.39 Rs.10895.83
Total Investments Rs.10608.01 Rs.12402.55
2 Composition of Investments
SLR Investments
Central Government Securities Rs. 5592.36 Rs. 8879.43
State Government Securities Rs. 5015.65 Rs. 3523.12
Non SLR Investments
PFC 0% Bond Rs. 0.00 Rs.356.48
HUDCO Tax Free Bonds Rs.21.02 Rs.21.02
REC Bond Rs0.00 Rs.202.15
Total Investments Rs.21.02 Rs. 579.65
3 Provisions for Depreciation in Value of Investments
Held in Books (IFR+IDR) Rs.466.80 Rs.238.39
Erosion in Value of Investment (HTM+AFS) Rs.375.76 Rs.192.64
Excess/(Short) Provision Rs.91.04 Rs.45.75
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Do not share ATM Pin, Card Details to Anyone

Check ATM Card Slot for skimming device

Do not take help of unknown person at ATM

Register your Mobile Number with bank for SMS alert

T —

MOBILE BANKING/UPI/IMPS

Do not share MPIN / OTP / Password

Use Anti-virus on phone

Do not download Apps like any desk etc. from link or untrusted source

Download Apps from trusted Sourcce / Authorise App Store only

Do not search contact number of all Center on google or any search engine over Internet
Check contact number on authorise website of the Bank

Do not use free Wi-Fi / Cyber Cafe for Internet Banking transactions

INTERNET BANKING

® Online Shopping / Ecommerce

o Do not share OTP/PIN,CVV, Internet Banking Passwords

o Be aware about SIM cloning

® Do not use http site for shopping/e-com transactions, use https always
[ ]

Use latest Anti-Virus on your Desktop, Laptop, Smart Phone

® Google, Facebook, Whatsapp, Twitter, Linkedin, Instagram..etc
® Do not share Personal Data/Banking/Financial Data over Soial Media

/ / SOCIAL MEDIA

BANK LIMITED
The Vallabh Vidyanagar Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Registration No : SE/11845 DATED 12/04/1972
Reserve Bank of India Licence No : UBD/GJ/616-P DATED 27/10/1986
email : info@vvccbank.com | Visit us : www.vwwecbank.com
Follow us on : § w © @3 vvccbankltd

Main Branch :
“Shree Vallabh Chambers”, Vallabh Vidyanagar - 388 120, Gujarat
Ph : (02692) 232340, 237574, 238347 | Fax : (02692) 230475
Anand Branch :
N-9, Commercial Centre, Near Indira Gandhi Statue, ANAND - 388 001, Gujarat.
Ph. : (02692) 242340, 244475 | email : vwecbanand@vvecbank.com
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